

CITY OF HAYWARD

Hayward City Hall 777 B Street Hayward, CA 94541 www.Hayward-CA.gov

Official Meeting Minutes Community Services Commission

Wednesday, December 16, 2020

7:00 PM

Remote Participation

This meeting is being conducted utilizing teleconferencing and electronic means consistent with State of California Executive Order No. 29-20 dated March 17, 2020, and Alameda County health Office Order No. 20-04 dated April 29, 2020, regarding COVID-19 pandemic.

Zoom Webinar Access Information:

https://hayward.zoom.us/j/93645459048?pwd=dHRpdGtOL082QWxQNGx5MUJ4cjBUZz09

Meeting ID: 936 4545 9048 Passcode: EQK=1DEC

One tap mobile: +16699006833,,93645459048#,,,,,0#,,57454910# US (San Jose) or +12532158782,,93645459048#,,,,,0#,,57454910# US (Tacoma)

Dial by location: +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose); +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma); +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston); +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C); +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago); +1 929 205 6099 US (New York); 833 548 0276 US Toll-free; 833 548 0282 US Toll-free; 877 853 5247 US Toll-free; 888 788 0099 US Toll-free

Meeting ID: 936 4545 9048

Passcode: 57454910

How to submit written Public Comment:

Send an email to Monica.Davis@hayward-ca.gov by 4:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. Please identify the Agenda Item Number in the subject line of your email. Emails will be compiled into one file, distributed to the Community Services Commission and City staff and published on the City's Meeting & Agenda Center under Documents Received After Published Agenda. https://hayward.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

When submitting written comments, indicate in the email if you want your comment read into the record. Request will be allowed provided the reading will not exceed three (3) minutes consistent with the time limit for speakers at Community Services Commission meetings. Email comments will become part of the record of the Community Services Commission meeting.

A Guide to attend virtual meetings is provided at this link: https://bit.ly/3jmaUxa

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Limited Only to Items on the Agenda and Submitted in Writing Prior to the Meeting

The Public Comment section provides an opportunity to address the Oversight Board on items not listed on the agenda. The Board welcomes your comments and requests that speakers present their remarks in a respectful manner, within established time limits, and focus on issues which directly affect the Board or are within the jurisdiction of the Board as the Board is prohibited by State law from discussing items not listed on the agenda, your item will be taken under consideration and may be referred to staff.

Approval: Summary Notes of the November 18, 2020, Meeting

MINUTES

Minutes of the November 18, 2020, Community Services Commission meeting

1. Minutes of the November 18, 2020, Community Service Commission meeting

That the Community Services Commission review and approve the minutes of the November 18, 2020, meeting.

DISCUSSION

- ARC Selection for FY 2021 2022
- 2. <u>Update on City of Hayward Homelessness Efforts Including Soliciting Input to Inform the</u>
 <u>Development of the Homelessness Reduction Strategic Plan</u>

That the Community Services Commission reviews and provides comments on this report and provides input to inform the development of the Homelessness Reduction Strategic Plan. ..End

SUMMARY

Homelessness is a growing regional and state-wide crisis, with homelessness in Hayward increasing 23% from 2017 to 2019. While the City Council has long identified homelessness, housing affordability, and eviction prevention as key concerns in the community and have supported local efforts and projects to address these issues, the global COVID-19 pandemic has exacerbated these issues and created a more acute need for increased homelessness response and intervention, particularly for individuals with increased vulnerabilities. As a result, the City is taking additional measures to address this growing need. Additionally, the City has contracted with Homebase, a highly qualified strategic planning consultant, to develop a five-year homelessness reduction strategic plan that will help the City create a path for ending homelessness in Hayward and align the City's efforts with those occurring at the regional and State levels. This report provides an update on the development of that plan, solicits feedback and input from the CSC to inform that plan, and provides other important updates on the City's efforts to address homelessness, particularly in light of the increased risks of COVID-19.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment I Staff Report

Community Conversations on Policing

3. FY 2020 / 2021 Agenda Planning Calendar

That the Community Services Commission reviews and adopts the 2020 / 2021 Agenda Planning Calendar and provides comments.

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING - To be announced

Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested persons must request the accommodation at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting by contacting the City Manager at (510) 583-4300 or TDD (510) 247-3340.